Sudheimer, Brenda K

From: McDougall, Michael <mmcdougall@goodmannetworks.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 7:36 AM

To: Sudheimer, Brenda K

Cc: Cardone, Rylan P

Subject: PIRZMNXA_CR265 Node 11_The status of your Permit has changed to Returned
Attachments: Application_N.152214_PIRZMNXA_59 Morrison County CR 265.pdf; Pages from

Application_N.152214_PIRZMNXA_59_Morrison County_CR 265.pdf; Application_N.152214
53_Morrison County Node 11 detail.pdf

Good morning Brenda,
For County returned application with comment:

The status of your Permit has changed to Returned.
Reason: unsure if we got all the maps on this one permit indicates 5 miles.

This application #53 for Node 11 originally compiled March ‘17 can be cancelled, as the Node Detail was included on
application #59 as attached.

*Additionally Note indicates 5 Miles in question, but app was actually for 5 Feet of work.
* Start Date:

=

* End Date:

’ 12292017
h
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Transformer
pole 288ft
from closest
power pole to
midnode

Bury power from
proposed midnode to
Existing Power Pole

5' away from
proposed midnode

Existing ped # 741
40ft from CL of Co
Rd 265 (203" St)

Lat/ Long. SEC_ | 5 ] Node Plan
46°323.99'N | Twp

0 Pierz - Node #11
SE % of SEV4 | COUNTY DMT) N.190973




